JUSTIN NICHOLSON

Freelance Content & Copy Writer

C O N T A C T

- 🖾 **+**1 (916) 995 7941
- ⊠ j.m.nicholson96@gmail.com
- 611 Cypress Mill Rd., Apt R9, Florence, AL 35630

EDUCATION

International Studies Diploma Mira Loma High School 2010-2014 Molecular Biology & Psychology University of North Alabama 2018-2022

SKILLS

Event Planning & Facilitation Creative & Technical Writing Financial Oversight & Management Office Management Microsoft Office Programs (Word, Excel, Outlook, Access, and Publisher)

CERTIFICATIONS

- Certificate of International
 Studies
- Pharmacy Technician License



PROFILE

Organized, Freelance Writer with extensive experience in both creative content writing and scientific technical writing. With experience working for a national pharmacy chain to a startup escape room venture, I have honed and perfected my craft in both internal and external communication, marketing, branding, policy writing, copy and content writing, and editing.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Writer & Copy Editor

Multiple Companies | August 2020-Present

- Composed corporate training materials, policies, and marketing materials
- Composed blog posts and long form creative media
- Edited technical drafts, research papers, and academic essays.
- Edited creative prose and verse, social media content, and branding messaging.

Managing Pharmacy Technician

Walgreens | August 2020-December 2021

- Dispensed medications and vaccines in accordance with State and Federal law
- Managed personnel, financial & health records, and inventory

REFERENCES

Specific references and samples of work are available upon request.